
 
 

  

From: Jayme Sadlier 
To: 
Cc: Ramiro Garcia; Jonathan Walling; Tracy Miller; Susan Johnson; OCE 
Subject: Fw: DRAFT - Re: Enforcement Discretion COVID-19 EI & GHG Reports 
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:17:55 PM 
Attachments: Outlook-cid image0.png 

Hello Mr. Stephens, 

In consideration of COVID-19 limitations, the TCEQ has already provided all regulated 
entities additional time (April 30th) to submit emissions inventories.  The link to the approved 
EI extension can be accessed via the link below. 

Thank you, 
Jayme Sadlier, Special Assistant 
TCEQ Office of Compliance and Enforcement 

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/response/covid-19/regulated-entities-reporting-requirements 

TCEQ Reporting Requirements for
Regulated Entities - TCEQ -
www.tceq.texas.gov 
Due to COVID-19 and reduced staff in the TCEQ
workplace, TCEQ may exercise administrative relief and
enforcement discretion for various reporting
requirements by regulated entities. See below and visit
this page for updates. 

www.tceq.texas.gov 

From: Travis Stephens/FTEHSF < 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 12:18 PM 
To: OCE <OCE@tceq.texas.gov>; Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Justin Iwuala/FTEHSF < 
Subject: Enforcement Discretion COVID-19 EI & GHG Reports 

Per TCEQ Deputy Director of Compliance and Enforcement March 17,2020 email to the TCC, 
Formosa Plastics Corporation, Texas (FPC TX) is notifying the TCEQ (by this email to 
OCE@tceq.texas.gov and Ramiro.Garcia@tceq.texas.gov ) that FPC TX is claiming enforcement 
discretion based on the public health and safety concerns caused by the global COVID-19 pandemic 
and is requesting an extension for the FPC-TX Emissions Inventory and Green House Gas 
Reporting(RN100218973 CN60013001).  The effects of COVID-19 has significantly impacted 
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Formosa Plastics staffing/policies/procedures as well as the outside consulting companies.  Access to 
Formosa employees have been an evolving challenge including, but not limited to, employees that 
maintain the required data; perform the detailed calculations; perform reasonable inquiries on the 
draft information; and then certify, sign and submit the final reports is limited due to illness, 
quarantines, alternative work schedules, and/or resource limitations due to the higher priority of 
addressing CV-19 actions. Certain staff are unable to travel to the site, where the data is maintained 
within large databases (e.g., DCS system, PI historian) due to Federal, State, or local restrictions, 
including but not limited to: 
a.  President Trump’s mandates (see two attached examples) 
b.  Governor Abbot’s mandates 

This has limited our interface with our third party consultant and slowed the submission process 
because the data is all onsite and the consultant is not able to come on site. 

Travis M. Stephens 

Environmental Specialist - Air Department 
Formosa Plastics Corporation, Texas 
Point Comfort, TX 77978 
(361)987-8752 

This communication is solely for use by the intended recipient and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this communication, in 
whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Unless explicitly stated, this communication does not 
constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This 
communication also does not constitute consent to the use of sender's contact information for 
direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties. 














